
From: Schooler, Judy
To: Rachel McCarty
Cc: Lovekamp, Rick
Subject: KU and LG&E Rate Case Hearing Notices
Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 10:27:45 AM
Attachments: KU Notice of Public Hearing.docx

LGE Notice of Public Hearing.docx

Rachel,
 
Attached are two hearing notices for the KU and LG&E Rate Case.
 

Publish in all circulations in each service territory (electric and gas)
Publish once (1) between the dates of July 27, 2021 and August 10, 2021

 
Send proof for review and approval to Rick Lovekamp.
 
Thank you,
 
Judy Schooler
Sr. Administrative Assistant | Rates Department | LG&E and KU Energy LLC
220 West Main Street, Louisville KY 40202
O: 502-627-2825
www.lge-ku.com
 

mailto:Judy.Schooler@lge-ku.com
mailto:rmccarty@kypress.com
mailto:Rick.Lovekamp@lge-ku.com
http://www.lge-ku.com/



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING



The Public Service Commission of Kentucky issued an order on July 8, 2021, scheduling a hearing to begin on August 17, 2021, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, in the Richard Raff Hearing Room at 211 Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of receiving public comment and cross-examining witnesses of Kentucky Utilities Company (“KU”) and Intervenors in Case No. 2020-00349, Application of KU for an Adjustment of Its Electric Rates, a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Deploy Advanced Metering Infrastructure, Approval of Certain Regulatory and Accounting Treatments, and Establishment of a One-Year Surcredit.  This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.  Public comments may be made at the beginning of the hearing.  Those wishing to make oral public comments may do so by following the instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.



KENTUCKY UTILITIES COMPANY

220 West Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING



The Public Service Commission of Kentucky issued an order on July 8, 2021, scheduling a hearing to begin on August 17, 2021, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, in the Richard Raff Hearing Room at 211 Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, for the purpose of receiving public comment and cross-examining witnesses of Louisville Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E”) and Intervenors in Case No. 2020-00350, Application of LG&E for an Adjustment of Its Electric and Gas Rates, a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity to Deploy Advanced Metering Infrastructure, Approval of Certain Regulatory and Accounting Treatments, and Establishment of a One-Year Surcredit.  This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.  Public comments may be made at the beginning of the hearing.  Those wishing to make oral public comments may do so by following the instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.



LOUISVILLE GAS AND 

ELECTRIC COMPANY

220 West Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
The Public Service Commission of 
Kentucky issued an order on July 8, 2021, 
scheduling a hearing to begin on August 17, 
2021, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, 
in the Richard Raff Hearing Room at 211 
Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, for 
the purpose of receiving public comment 
and cross-examining witnesses of Louisville 
Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E”) and 
Intervenors in Case No. 2020-00350, 
Application of LG&E for an Adjustment of Its 
Electric and Gas Rates, a Certificate of 
Public Convenience and Necessity to Deploy 
Advanced Metering Infrastructure, Approval 
of Certain Regulatory and Accounting 
Treatments, and Establishment of a One-
Year Surcredit.  This hearing will be 
streamed live and may be viewed on the 
PSC website, psc.ky.gov.  Public comments 
may be made at the beginning of the hearing.  
Those wishing to make oral public comments 
may do so by following the instructions listed 
on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. 
 

LOUISVILLE GAS AND  
ELECTRIC COMPANY 
220 West Main Street 

Louisville, Kentucky 40202 
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